Codebook for the survey of the Cluster of Excellence "The Politics of Inequality"

"Life in a state of emergency" – Mai (Kantar)

English Version

Codebook "Life in a state of emergency"

Table of contents

Life in a state of emergency - Mai	3
For statistics	6
Training	8
Life satisfaction	10
Measures to overcome the crisis	11
Health system in Corona crisis	13
Health	15
Economic policy measures	17
Politics	20
Gainful employment	23
Gainful employment: Income	25
Gainful employment: current situation	26
Employment of the partner: current situation	31
Income in Germany	33
Everyday life	37
General settings	39

Life in a state of emergency - Mai

Welcome to this survey by the University of Konstanz. The spread of the coronavirus has greatly changed the lives of most people in Germany. We, a team of social scientists, would like to contribute to a well-informed policy to cope with the current crisis.

For this purpose, we ask you a series of questions below, which you can answer with your everyday experiences and opinions. There are no wrong answers. Please answer truthfully, this is the only way we can get a realistic picture of the opinions in the population.

The University of Konstanz does not store IP addresses and only has access to the information that you voluntarily give us in the following approx. 20 minutes. The data is used exclusively for scientific purposes and is processed in such a way that no conclusions can be drawn about individual persons.

Are you			
Please select only one of the following ar	nswers:		
☐ Male			
☐ Female			
Divers			
In which year were you born?			
Answer option in years			
Which applies to you?			
Please select the applicable answer fo	or each item:		
	Yes	No	Not specified
	1	0	8
I was born in Germany.			
My mother was born in Germany.			
My father was born in Germany.			

In wh	ich federal state do you live?
Pleas	e select only one of the following answers:
	Baden-Wuerttemberg
	Bavaria
	Berlin
	Brandenburg
	Bremen
	Hamburg
	Hesse
	Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania
	Lower Saxony
	North Rhine-Westphalia
	Rhineland-Palatinate
	Saarland
	Saxony
	Saxony-Anhalt
	Schleswig-Holstein
	Thuringia
	n is most true of the area where you live?
Is this	 e select only one of the following answers:
	A large city
	A suburb or outlying area of a large city
	A city or small town
	A village or rural area
	•
Pleas	se enter your postal code here:

In wh	ich federal state did you spend most of your childhood?
Pleas	e select only one of the following answers:
	Baden-Wuerttemberg
	Bavaria
	Berlin (West)
	Berlin (East)
	Brandenburg
	Bremen
	Hamburg
	Hesse
	Mecklenburg-Western Pomerania
	Lower Saxony
	North Rhine-Westphalia
	Rhineland-Palatinate
	Saarland
	Saxony
	Saxony-Anhalt
	Schleswig-Holstein
	Thuringia
	Outside Germany

For statistics

What	is your marital status?
Please	e select only one of the following answers:
	Married, living with spouse
	Married, living permanently separated
	Registered partnership (living together)
	Registered partnership (living separately)
	Single, never married
	Divorced/ registered partnership dissolved
	Widowed / partner from registered partnership deceased
	u currently have a steady partnership?
Please	e select only one of the following answers:
	Yes
	No
D =	It is a first the second and second account of the second acco
•	ou live in a household with your partner?
•	e select only one of the following answers:
•	e select only one of the following answers: Yes
•	e select only one of the following answers:
Pleas	e select only one of the following answers: Yes No
Please U	Yes No is the gender of your partner?
Please U	e select only one of the following answers: Yes No
Please U	Yes No is the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers:
Please U	Yes No Sis the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers: Male
Please U	Yes No Sis the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers: Male Female
What Pleas	Yes No Sis the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers: Male Female
What Pleas	e select only one of the following answers: Yes No is the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers: Male Female Divers
What Pleas	Yes No is the gender of your partner? e select only one of the following answers: Male Female Divers Divers

How many people currently live in your household, including you	rself?
Please select only one of the following answers:	
□ 1	
□ 2	
□ 3	
☐ 4	
□ 5	
☐ 6 or more	
And how many of them are children under 16?	
Please select only one of the following answers:	
☐ None	
□ 1	
□ 2	
□ 3	
□ 4	
☐ 5 or more	
How old is the youngest child?	
Λσο: Vos	arc

Training

	t is your highest general education degree?
_,	is your nighest general education degree:
Pleas	e select only one of the following answers:
	Still in school education
	Left school without graduation
	Basic secondary or elementary school leaving certificate or polytechnic secondary school with 8th or 9th grade certificate
	Secondary school leaving certificate or polytechnic secondary school with 10th grade certificate
	Advanced technical university entrance qualification (completion of a secondary technical school, etc.)
	General university entrance qualification or extended secondary school with completion of 12th grade
	e select only one of the following answers:
What	t is your highest professional education degree?
1 icus	
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship Professional internship, traineeship
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship Professional internship, traineeship Vocational school diploma
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship Professional internship, traineeship Vocational school diploma Technical school diploma
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship Professional internship, traineeship Vocational school diploma Technical school diploma Master craftsman, technician or equivalent technical qualification Degree from a university of applied sciences (including a degree from an
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship Partial skilled worker certificate Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship Completed commercial apprenticeship Professional internship, traineeship Vocational school diploma Technical school diploma Master craftsman, technician or equivalent technical qualification Degree from a university of applied sciences (including a degree from an engineering school)

	type of (specialized) university degree are you talking about? Please indicate only ghest degree you have obtained.
Please	e select only one of the following answers:
	Bachelor
	Master
	Diploma
	Magister
	State examination or teacher's examination
	Doctorate
	Other degree
Wha	t is your partner's highest vocational training qualification?
Pleas	se select only one of the following answers:
	Vocational training period with certificate of completion, but no apprenticeship
	Partial skilled worker certificate
	Completed industrial or agricultural apprenticeship
	Completed commercial apprenticeship
	Professional internship, traineeship
	Vocational school diploma
	Technical school diploma
	Master craftsman, technician or equivalent technical qualification
	Degree from a university of applied sciences (including a degree from an engineering school)
	University degree
	No vocational training qualification
	Other vocational education degree:

Life satisfaction

How satisfied, all things considered, are you with your life at present? Please select the correct answer for each item:														
Not satisfied at all											Completely satisfied			
0 2	1 2	3	4	5	5	6	7		8	9	10			
]									
How has your overall life satisfaction changed since the Corona crisis? Please select only one of the following answers:														
	decreased													
☐ It has	remained	about t	he sam	ie										
☐ It has	increased													
How satisfied	-					_	as of	your l	life?					
Please select	тпе арриса	oie ans	wer Jor	eacn	item:									
	Compl etely dissati sfied										Completely satisfied			
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
With your personal income?														
With your free time?														
With your														

Measures to overcome the crisis

There is currently much debate about when the various measures against the Corona epidemic should be lifted. Some say this should be done immediately. Others want this to be done only when there is a vaccine or a treatment option. We are interested in your personal opinions on this question.

For each measure, check 1 if it should be repealed immediately; check 10 if it should not be repealed until there is a vaccine or treatment option. You can use the values in between to grade your judgment.

The closure of daycare centers should Please select the applicable answer for each item:													
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	not be l	
Should be lifted immediately	ı	_		_	0			0	_	_	0	vaccine or treatment options.	
The closure of schools should													
Please select the								_				not be li	
Should be lifted	1	2	3	4	5		6	7	8	9	10	until there	
immediately						1	0					vaccine or treatment options.	
The closure of restaurants should Please select the applicable answer for each item:													
Please select the	applic	able a			ach ite	m:							
l	applic	able a 2			ach ite 5		6	7	8	9	10		
Please select the should be lifted immediately			ınswer	for ed			6	7	8	9	10		
should be lifted immediately Output and cont	1 act res	2	3 ons shows	4 Ould	5				_			until there vaccine or treatment	
should be lifted immediately	act res	triction	3 ons shower	ould	5	em:	0					until there vaccine or treatment options.	
should be lifted immediately Output and cont	1 act res	2	3 ons shows	4 Ould	5	em:			_			treatment	

freely)?

Border closures	within	Europ	e shou	ld							
Please select the	applic	able ar	nswer f	or eac	h item	:					_
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	not be lifted until there is a
Should be lifted immediately		_	0		_	_	_		0	_	vaccine or treatment options.
The cancellation Please select the	_						sporti	ng evei	nts sr	iould.	••
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	not be lifted
should be lifted immediately	_			_	_	0	0	_	_		until there is a vaccine or treatment options.
Please selec	t the n	nost ap	oplicab	le ans		r each		2			_
					1 not at nreate		2	3		4	5 very threatening
job secur Germany as		le?									
the finance											
the situat Germany as			es in								
the funda Germany as right to mov	menta a who	l right le (e.g									
the secur workplace?	ity of y	our ov	vn								
your own situation?	financ	ial									
Your own situation?	family	'									
Your own	basic	rights									

Health system in Corona crisis

When you think about how the German healthcare system is managing the Corona crisis, how efficient do you think the crisis management is?														
Please select the applicable answer for each point:														
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
Very inefficient												Very efficient		
In managing the Corona crisis, do you think physicians and nurses give preferential treatment to certain populations or that everyone is treated equally? Please select the applicable answer for each item:														
Preference for certain groups			2 	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	All are treated equally		
In your opinion, how well prepared was the German healthcare system for the Corona crisis?														
Please sele	ct the d	applica	ble an	swer _.	for ed	ich ite	m:							
Very good			Rather good			part	ly		Rath	er bad	d	Very bad		
									[
[Randomly displayed 1/4] After addressing the Corona crisis, should the state invest more, the same amount, or less in the health care system? Please select the applicable answer for each item:														
Much m than bej the crisis	fore		More			Equ	al		L	ess		Much less than before the crisis		

Much more than before the crisis	More	Equal	Less	Much less
П				before t crisis
_				
[Randomly displaye Once the Corona crisame amount, or lespending such as per Please select the appropriate of the appropriate o	isis has been adoss in the health	care system, even	_	
Much more than before the crisis	More	Equal	Less	Much les. before t crisis
[Randomly displayed After addressing the less in the health can be select the apart of the more than before the crisis and the select the select the crisis and the select the s	e Corona crisis, are system, ever	n if it means raising		

Health

How would you describe your current health status?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ My health is very good.
☐ My health is good.
☐ I have minor complaints that I can live with well.
☐ I have health problems that affect me.
☐ I suffer from a serious illness.
\square I do not want to specify.
In terms of symptoms and a possible diagnosis of coronavirus (COVID-19) disease, which is true for you personally?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ I had no symptoms and was not tested.
☐ I had mild symptoms but was not tested.
☐ I had severe symptoms but was not tested.
☐ I was tested negative.
☐ I was tested positive.
☐ I am still waiting for the test result.
☐ I do not want to specify.
Do you know anyone in your family, friends/acquaintances/colleagues who has tested positive for coronavirus (SARS-CoV2)?
Please select only one of the following answers:
□ No
☐ Yes
☐ Yes, number of persons:
Do you belong to Corona risk group due to pre-existing conditions?
Please select only one of the following answers:
□ No
☐ Yes

Codebook "Life in a state of emergency"

Do you know someone who is part of an at-risk group?
Please select only one of the following answers:
□ No
☐ Yes
☐ Not specified

Economic policy measures

Due to the Corona crisis, many companies have less revenue. To compensate for these losses, various measures have been proposed and introduced. We ask for your assessment of such measures. On the following pages you will find descriptions of various companies and (partly hypothetical) measures. Please indicate how reasonable and how fair you think it would be if the respective measure benefited the company described.

6 Case studies

A company with 25 employees had to close completely for the months of March and Example April due to the crisis. Before the crisis, the company was making losses. Under a text Corona measure, the state grants the company an interest-free loan to make up for the complete loss of revenue in March and April. The loan is financed by an increase in the value-added tax. Company size: **Dimensions** - Self-employed - Company with 25 employees - Company with 10,000 employees Company situation before Corona: - Losses - neither losses nor profits - profits Type of aid: - Grants (without repayment) - interest-free loan Compensation extent of revenue losses: - Half - Three quarters - Complete Financing of the measures: - Value-added tax - Income tax (high incomes) - Public debt

How useful do yo				
Not useful at all				Very useful
1	2	3	4	5

							
		hink this measure					
	Not just at all						Very just
	1	2	3		4		5
			_				
		ainst this measure one of the followir					
0	For this	one of the followin	ig answers.				
1	☐ Against th	is					
9	☐ Undecided	I					
		e provide financial e most applicable a		•	facing ex	ĸistentia	al hardship,
			1	2	3	4	5
			In no case				In any case
	if the compan blame for the c	risis?					
	if the compan taken economic	y has knowingly crisks?					
		centage of would have little ng another job is					
	if the compan other companie bankruptcy?						
	if the compan attention in the climate-damagi	past due to					
		right for employee					remaining
		applicable answer f					
	Not right at all						Absolutely right
		2	3		4		
	1						5

Do you think it's right for companies to have to use their reserves before they can take advantage of government aid?						
Please select the a	pplicable answer	for each item:				
Not right at all				Absolutely right		
1	2	3	4	5		

	How do you assess the lockdown as we had it in Germany in March and April? Please select the applicable answer for each item:							
Much too loose			just right	_		Much too strong		
1	2	3	4	5	6	7		

Politics

No confidence at all 1 2 3 4 5 The Federal Government		Very hig confiden				
The Federal Government						
The Federal Government		7				
The German Parliament	Ш					
(Bundestag)						
The state government						
The political parties						
Television						
Newspapers						
Social media						
The health system						
The police						
Science						
Now a question about the influence of different actors on the policy. In the current crisis, how do you assess the influence of the following actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item:						
following actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item:	too mu	ch				
following actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes?	too mu influen 3					
ollowing actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item: Too little Influence just influence right	influen					
Following actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item: Too little influence right 1 2 Newspaper and television	influen					
Following actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item: Too little Influence just influence right 1 2	influen					
ollowing actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item: Too little influence just influence right Newspaper and television	influen					
ollowing actors on political decision-making and opinion-forming processes? Please select the correct answer for each item: Too little influence just influence right Newspaper and television Social Media Science	influen					

	-	u think outbre		truthfu	l has th	ne fede	ral gov	ernme	nt bee	n about	the	
Pleas	e selec	t only o	ne of t	he follo	wing a	inswers	:					
	not a	t all tru	thful									
	not v	ery tru	thful									
	neith	er nor										
	quite	truthfu	اد									
	very	truthfu	I									
scale v	would er best	eople so you cla: : descril the app	ssify yo bes you	ourself ur posi	if 0 sta tion?	nds foi	left ar	-		n this ? Which	1	
Left										Right		
											Do not	Not specifi
0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	know	ed
-		e in the										
Pleas		t only o	ne of t	he follo	owing a	inswers	:					
	Yes											
	No											
	Not s	pecifie	d									
-		le in Ge ey also	-			-	-			or a lon	g time,	
Do yo	ou lean	towar	d a par	ticular	party?							
Pleas	e selec	t only o	ne of t	he follo	owing a	inswers	i:					
	CDU	/ CSU										
	SPD											
	AfD											
	FDP											
	Alliar	nce 90 -	the G	reens								
	The I	_eft Par	ty									
	No p	arty										
	Not s	pecifie	d									
	Anot	her nar	tv nan	nelv:								

There are different ideas about when a society is just. What is your opinion on this? Please answer using the scale.							
A society is just,							
Please select the applicable answer for each item:							
	Do not agree at all						Fully agree
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
when people who perform well in their jobs earn more than others.							
when everyone has the same living conditions.							
when it cares for the weak and needy.							

Gainful employment

We are now first concerned with your occupation.

	Which occupation was predominantly true of you BEFORE the Corona crisis?
	Please select only one of the following answers:
	Full-time employed (at least 35h/ week)
	Part-time employment (15h to less than 35h/ week)
	☐ Marginally employed (less than 15h/ week)
	☐ Parental leave, maternity leave
	☐ Apprentice
	☐ Pupil, student
	☐ Social voluntary service, BFD, FSJ
	☐ Unemployed
	☐ Housewife, househusband
	☐ Retired person, pensioner
	☐ Other
	What is your professional position?
	Please select only one of the following answers:
1	☐ Laborer —
2	Salaried employee without management duties
3	Salaried employee with management duties
4	☐ Civil servant
5	☐ Self-employed
6	Contributing family member
	Please indicate your trade.
	Please enter your answer here:
	Please enter your profession.
	Please enter your answer here:
	Please indicate which industry you are in.
	Please enter your answer here:

What is the total net income per month of the household in which you live?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ "I do not wish to declare this."
☐ The monthly income is (in euros):
(Wage, salary, pension, child benefit or other income after deduction of taxes and social security. If you do not know the exact income, please estimate the monthly amount).

Gainful employment: Income

	The indication of income is very important for the evaluation of the data. Therefore, please rank your current monthly household income. Please select only one of the following answers:
1	Under 900 Euro net
2	☐ From 900 to 1500 Euro net
3	☐ From 1500 to 2600 Euro net
4	☐ From 2600 to 4000 Euro net
5	4000 Euro to under 6000 Euro net
6	☐ 6000 Euro or more
7	☐ I do not want to specify this.
	How would you currently describe your contribution to household income?
	Please select only one of the following answers:
	I earn much more than my partner.
	\square I earn a little more than my partner.
	\square I earn about the same as my partner.
	☐ My partner earns a little more than I do.
	\square My partner earns much more than I do.
	How has your contribution to household income changed compared to BEFORE the Corona crisis? It is
	Please select only one of the following answers:
	☐ Decreased strongly
	☐ Somewhat decreased
	☐ Remained about the same
	☐ Somewhat increased
	Strongly increased

Gainful employment: current situation

Do you count as one of the so-called "systemically important" employees?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Yes
□ No
☐ Don't know
Approximately how many employees did your employer have before the
crisis?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Up to 10 employees
☐ 11 to 50 employees
☐ More than 250 employees
What about their marginal employment?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ I am currently able to work part-time.
I am not currently able to work part-time, but I do receive a wage.
I cannot currently perform the marginal employment and I also do not receive a salary.
What is the current employment situation of your employer?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Unchanged
☐ The business/trade is running even better than before.
☐ The business/trade is running under great restrictions.
☐ The business/trade is dormant due to closure.
Has the company laid off any employees due to the crisis?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Yes
□ No
☐ I do not know

Н	low mai	ny hours do you work pei	r week?	
(1	Please i	ndicate whole hours only	y. If not applicable, please e	nter "0").
			before the Corona crisis	since the Corona crisis (now)
	_	I working time ling overtime)		
		working time ek (including ne)		
		your employment situat elect all answers that app		
		Unchanged		
		Increase in weekly work	ing time	
		Reduction of the weekly	working time	
		Overtime reduction		
		Compulsory leave (paid)		
		Compulsory leave (unpa	iid)	
		Short-time work		
		unemployed		
		Others:		
	ase seled	uffered a loss of income ct only one of the following	because of the Corona crising answers:	s?
	Yes			

Do you work in a home office?
Please select only one of the following answers:
Yes, because of the Corona crisis
Yes, also otherwise
Yes, was extended because of the Corona crisis
No, but would be possible
☐ No, not possible in my job
☐ No, not possible due to family or spatial situation
Have you had to lay off employees because of the crisis? Please select only one of the following answers:
ricuse select only one of the following driswers.
☐ Yes
□ No
☐ I do not know
What is your current earnings situation in your self-employment?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Unchanged
My business/trade is running even better than before
☐ My business/trade is running under great restrictions
☐ My business/trade is dormant due to closure
How many employees does your company currently employ?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Just me
☐ Up to 5 employees
☐ 6 to 10 employees
☐ 11 to 50 employees
☐ 51 to 250 employees

In your self-employment business, how long can you bridge the loss of revenue with reserves from your trade or other financial reserves?
Please select only one of the following answers:
Less than four weeks
☐ One to two months
☐ Two to three months
☐ Three to six months
☐ Longer
Have you already applied for or received government bridge assistance?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Requested but not yet received
☐ My business/trade is running even better than before
☐ Not yet applied for, plan to apply
☐ I will probably not apply

Partner's employment: before the crisis

We are now concerned with your partner's occupation before the corona crisis.

Which occupation was predominantly true of your partner BEFORE the Corona crisis?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Full-time employed (at least 35h/ week)
Part-time employment (15h to less than 35h/ week)
☐ Marginally employed (less than 15h/ week)
☐ Parental leave, maternity leave
☐ Apprentice
☐ Pupil, student
☐ Social voluntary service, BFD, FSJ
☐ Unemployed
☐ Housewife, househusband
☐ Retired person, pensioner
☐ Other
What is your partner's professional position?
Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Laborer
Salaried employee without management duties
☐ Salaried employee with management duties
☐ Civil servant
☐ Self-employed
☐ Contributing family member

Employment of the partner: current situation

•	-	partner count as a so-callect ct only one of the followin	ed "system-relevant" emplo	oyee?
	i icase sele	ct offiny offeror the following	g answers.	
	☐ Yes			
	☐ No			
	☐ Doi	n't know		
	How ma	any hours does your partn	er work per week?	
	(Please	indicate whole hours only	v. If not applicable, please e	enter "0").
			before the Corona crisis	since the Corona crisis (now)
	Agreed overtim	working time (without e)		
		vorking time per ncluding e)		
		s your partner's employme	ent situation at the momer	nt?
		Unchanged	•	
		Increase in weekly work	ing time	
		Reduction of the weekly	working time	
		Overtime reduction		
		Compulsory leave (paid)		
		Compulsory leave (unpa	id)	
		Short-time work		
		Unemployed		
		Others		

Codebook "Life in a state of emergency"

Does your partner work in a home office? Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ Yes, because of the Corona crisis.
☐ Yes, also otherwise.
Yes, was expanded because of the Corona crisis.
☐ No, but would be possible.
☐ No, not possible in my job.
☐ No, not possible because of family or space situation.
Please tick as appropriate regarding your partner's marginal employment. Please select only one of the following answers:
☐ My partner cannot currently work in marginal employment but receives a wage.
My partner cannot currently work part-time and does not receive a wage.
My partner cannot currently perform the marginal employment and does not receive a salary.

Income in Germany

We would like to ask you a few questions about how you think net income is distributed in Germany.

Here, consider the total income, after taxes, earned by all persons in Germany as a cake with 10 pieces.

How many Please selec								RECEIN	/E?		Th-
	not hing	1 piec e	2 piec es	3 piec es	4 piec es	5 piec es	6 piec es	7 piec es	8 piec es	9 piec es	The whole cake
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
The 20% of the population, who earn the most?											
The 20% of the population, who earn the least?											

following people: Please select the most applicable answer for each item:											
	not hing	1 piec e	2 piec es	3 piec es	4 piec es	5 piec es	6 piec es	7 piec es	8 piec es	9 piec es	The who cake
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
The 20% of the population, who earn the most?											
The 20% of the population, who earn the least?											

agree at n all kn	To what exte	iii ao you e								
In Germany, people have the same chances in life contact of the same chances in life. How much redistribution of income do you advocate between citizens in Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point:	Please select	the applica	ble answe	r for ea	ch item:					
In Germany, people have the same chances in life									agree at	I d no kno
the same chances in life to get ahead. In Germany, future generations will also have generations to come also have equal opportunities in life. How much redistribution of income do you advocate between citizens in Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point:			1	2	3	4	5	6	7	9
In Germany, future generations will also have generations to come also have equal opportunities in life. How much redistribution of income do you advocate between citizens in Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point:	the same		e \Box		П		П	П	П	Г
generations will also have generations to come also have equal opportunities in life. How much redistribution of income do you advocate between citizens in Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point: No O 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Full redistribution in the state does not intervene in the same income after redistribution has been carried out.										
How much redistribution of income do you advocate between citizens in Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the ame income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point: No O 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Full redistribution in the state does not intervene in the st	generations whave generations t	will also	o 🗆							
Germany? No redistribution means that the state does not intervene in the distribution of income. Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out. Please select the applicable answer for each point: No O 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Full redistribution means that everyone earns the same income after redistribution has been carried out.										
NO realistation in	opportunities How much rec Germany? No distribution of	listribution redistribut income. Fo	ion means ull redistril	that th	ne state means t	does n hat ev	ot inte	rvene ir	the	
	How much rec Germany? No distribution of same income a	listribution redistribut income. Fo after redist	ion means ull redistril ribution ha	that thoution is been	ne state means t n carried h point:	does n hat ev	ot inte	rvene ir	the	
	How much red Germany? No distribution of same income a Please select to No redistribution	distribution redistribut income. For after redistribut the applicab	ion means ull redistril ribution had ele answer j 2 3	that the bution is been for each	ne state means to carried the point:	does n that ev I out.	sot inte	rvene ir earns t	the he	utior
"It is the government's job to reduce income inequality between high-income and low income people."	How much recommend of the same income and the same and the	distribution redistribut income. For after redistribut the applicable of the applica	ion means ull redistril ribution had le answer f	that the bution is been for each	ne state means to carried the point:	does not hat ever lout.	8 Unterprise	rvene ir earns t	Full redistribu	
"It is the government's job to reduce income inequality between high-income and lov	How much red Germany? No distribution of same income a Please select to No redistribution To what exter "It is the gove income people	distribution redistribut income. For after redistribut the applicable of the applica	ion means ull redistril ribution had le answer j 2 3	that the bution is been for each	ne state means to carried the point: 5 6 Owing sime inequals	does not hat ever lout.	8 Unterprise	rvene ir earns t	Full redistribu	
"It is the government's job to reduce income inequality between high-income and low income people."	How much red Germany? No distribution of same income and Please select to No redistribution To what exter "It is the gove income people Please select to disagree complet	distribution redistribut income. For after redistribut the applicable of the applica	ion means ull redistril ribution had le answer j 2 3	that the bution is been for each	ne state means to carried the point: 5 6 Owing sime inequals	does not hat ever lout.	8 Unterprise	rvene ir earns t	Full redistributincome and	l lov
"It is the government's job to reduce income inequality between high-income and low income people." Please select the applicable answer for each point: disagree complet	How much red Germany? No distribution of same income a Please select to No redistribution To what exter "It is the gove income people Please select to disagree complet ely	distribution redistribut income. For after redistribut the applicability of the applicability	ion means ull redistril ribution had ele answer p	that the bution is been for each	ne state means to carried h point: 5 6 Owing state me ineq h point:	does not hat ever lout.	8 U	rvene ir earns t	Full redistributincome and	l low

	To what extent do you ag Please select the applicable			_	ments?					
		fully agree						Do not agree at all		
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7		
	The government should meet the needs of future needs of future generations than it does at present. currently does.									
	The government should be more about the acute concerns and needs of the people instead of the needs of future needs of future generations.									
of	What percentage of your gross salary would you be willing to give up to offset the incomes of people in Germany who are currently experiencing income drops or shortfalls? Please enter your answer here:									
1	Va., Id.,,,,					- .h.a.:				
	Vould you give up part of y ermany who have lost inc	_	-	-		ne incon	ies or pe	opie in		
Р	lease select only one of the	following	answers:							
	Yes									
	□ No									
	☐ Don't know									

Everyday life

Compared to BEFORE the Corona Crisis, how have the number of hours you spend doing the following on a typical workday changed?													
Please select the applicable answer for each item:													
	Significantly increased						Significantly decreased						
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7						
Housework (washing, cooking, cleaning)													
Childcare													
Care and support of persons in need of care													
Leisure activities and hobbies													
How do you share hou Please select the applic before the Corona crisi I do all the hou	cable answer f	for each		efore the	⊇ Corona	ı crisis a	ind now)?						
☐ I do all the hou		nv partn	ier.										
☐ We do about the same amount of housework.													
☐ My partner do	es more hous	ework.											
☐ My partner do	es all the hou	sework.											
since the Corona crisis	(now)												
I do all the housework.													
	I do more housework than my partner.												
	We do about the same amount of housework.												
☐ My partner do													
☐ My partner do	es all the nou	sework.											

		do you and your (spouse) partner manage the income that one of you or both of eceive (before the Corona crisis and now)?
	befor	e the Corona crisis (February 2020)
		Everyone manages their own money.
		I manage all the money and give my partner his/her share.
		My partner manages all the money and gives me my share.
		We put all the money together and each takes what he/she needs.
		We put some of the money together and everyone keeps some for themselves.
	since	the Corona crisis (now)
		Everyone manages their own money.
		I manage all the money and give my partner his/her share.
		My partner manages all the money and gives me my share.
		We put all the money together and each takes what he/she needs.
		We put some of the money together and everyone keeps some for themselves.

General settings

	For each of the following statements about the role of men and women, please indicate how much you agree, disagree, or strongly disagree.													
	Please select the applicable answer for each item:													
					ful	fully agree tend to agree				rather disagree			do not agree	
							1			2		3		4
	When jobs are scarce, men are more likely to have a right to work than women. A working mother can give her child just as much warmth and security as a mother who does not work.													
	Men should take as much responsibility for the home and children as women do.													
	Overall, men are better business leaders than women.													
In general, would you say that most people can be trusted or that you can't be too careful when dealing with people? Please think about where you stand on a scale of 0 to 10. Please select the most applicable answer for each item:														
On	ıe	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10		
cai	cannot be too careful.													can trust t people.